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BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

WXHR AM/FM 
439 Concord Avenue 
Cambridge, Mass. 02138 

March 20, 1967 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Penn. 

18088 

Dear Kermit: 

This will confirm your reception of WXHR, Cambridge, Massachusetts on Monday, 

March 13, 1967, reflection programming during our test program as outlined in 

your report. 

Wayne Plunkett of the NRC was able to coerce CBL into going off the air. Our' 

primary east coast interference was from the Cuban, plus some from WKIS, an 

open carrier from KRMG, and of course KCBS until around 3 a.m. EST. A tape 

received from Bob Foxworth in North Carolina indicated a high noise level. 

John Callarman, our Operations Manager, will send you a more personal reply 

as time permits (we keep him pretty busy!) I did want to get the verie on 

the way and to thank you for tuning us in and for your report. 

PVT:mpl 

KA/SER 
BROADCASTING gao#an Mole 

Cordially, 

Peter V. Taylor 
Station Manager 
WXHR AM/FM 


